
28th July 2015

ATTENTION: Ms Sandra Vin
En rgyAustralia

Project Director
Earth Resources Regulation
Department of Economic Development, Jobs, Transport and Resources 
Level 9, 121 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne, Vic, 3000 ABN 47 065 325 224

Eastern Road 
YaUoum Victoria 3825

PO 80X444 
Moe Victoria 3825

Phone *613 5128 2000 
Facsimile *613 5128 2200

energy3ustralla.com.auDear Sandra

Please find listed below the rehabilitation cost figures that fully account for the rehabilitation 
works over the entire mine license for the past 9 years.

The figures listed below cover the entire mine license and have been sourced from:
- EA Mine Rehab
- EA YNOC Rehab
- EA YNOC Land Management
- EA MRD Land Management
- RTL Mine Land Management

Year Total rehab on site mining license

2006- 2007
2007- 2008
2008- 2009
2009- 2010
2010- 2011 
2011-2012
2012- 2013
2013- 2014
2014- 2015

$761,762 
$ 735,991 
$ 1,203,001 
$ 1,073,911 
$ 1,054,056 
$ 863,872 
$ 1,098,379 
$ 1,093,000 
$ 1,185,906

You have my consent to provide the new entire license inclusive rehabilitation figures to the 
inquiry Board.

if you require further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me

Yours faithfully

Lance Wallace
Mining Service's Team Leader 
EnergyAustralia Yallourn

EAY.0003.001.0290


